
Memorandum     

To:  Ms. Sandra Davis 
  Clerk of Council 

  
From:  Reather Hollowell, Director  
 
Date:  April 19, 2022 
 
Subject: Employee Benefits Committee Members – Term in Office 
  

Human Resources Department 
 
I recommend reappointment of the following committee members to serve a second 
term on the Employee Benefits Committee.  These members have been diligent in their 
attendance and participation on this committee.   
 
Shannon Hubbard 
Troy Vanerson  
Ardria McGruder    
 
 
Thank you for your consideration of this request.  
 
RDH 


